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From: Flavia - FL Connections <flavia@ficonnections.com>
To: Flavia - FL Connections <flavia@shadow.net>

Sent: Woednesday, October 11, 2000 4:50 PM

Subject: Fw: Questions

As per e-mail contact would like to explain that we had moved and did not
receive the anual report for my company untit last week.

--Please_consider our.payment of 150.00 to update our records.
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Thank you very much.
Flavia Barbosa.

Please note that my legal name is now my maiden name Flavia Barbosa and | am
sending a copy of my devorce decree.

> > ----- QOriginal Message -----

> > From: corphelp <corphelp@mail.dos.state fl.us>

> > To: 'Flavia 911FIT' <flavia@91 1fitness.com>

> > Cc: Lilliston, Melinda <MLilliston@mail.dos.state.fl.us>
> > Sent: Friday, September 08, 2000 8:50 AM

> > Subject: RE: Questions
2> )

> >

> > > | have forwarded your message to the appropriate section to update the
> > > address and FEi number. | have also mailed an annual report (now
known

> as a uniform business report) to the new address. You should be
receiving it

> > > s500n.

> > > As your corporation did not receive the uniform business report,

please

> > > submit a letter that states this information when filing a compieted

> > report

> > > and $150 fee to our office. The corporation will not be charged th
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> > > if you follow these instructions.
> > > ’

> > > Jennifer
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> > > internet Access
> > '
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